

ANNEX 9

Public Redacted

From: Trial Chamber VI Communications
Sent: 15 August 2025 11:50
To: OTP CAR IIA Communications
Cc: D33 Said Defence Team; Said LRV Team OPCV; Associate Legal Officer-Court Officer; Trial Chamber VI Communications; Chamber Decisions Communication
Subject: Corrigendum regarding filing ICC-01/14-01/21-1005

[ICC] RESTRICTED

Dear Prosecution,

The Chamber is currently reviewing the Parties' filings in respect of the Defence's request pursuant to rule 68(2)(b) of the Rules relating to P-0035.

In respect of filing ICC-01/14-01/21-1005 we have noted that there appears to be an issue with the paragraph numbering of the filing. Specifically, we note that the paragraphs are numbered sequentially and then restart at 3 after paragraph 10. Please could you file a corrigendum with corrected, sequential paragraph numbering as soon as possible, as it is inhibiting the Chamber's referencing in the forthcoming decision.

Kind regards,
Trial Chamber VI